77 Arthur Circle, Forrest,
4.C.T, 2603, Australia,
29th July, 1975.

Mr N.D. Ing,

Assistant Treasury Solicitor,
_-The _Treasyry.Salicitqr,
Matthew Farker Street,

LONDON SW1I 9iiN, England.

Dear Mr Ing,

1 bave just received a copy of Mr Fewktt’'s letter to Mr Petterson,
of the Pacific Dependent Lerritories Department of the Foreign and Commone-
wealih Office, which seems %o cover our possible visit to Ergland irn his
usual jucid and succinct style.

After reading your letter T&M 71/948/NDI of the 9th July my wife
ard 1 ceme to the rather reluctant decision thet it was ocur duty to go to
Erglandy despite medical advices if so requested by the British Govermment.

After mature consideration; liowever, we felt compellied to stipulste
thet we could not remain in England between mid-November and mid-Anril
simply because simee 1936 we have had to aveid contending with an English
vinber and z{ cur present zge, and with indifferent health, it ¢ould be
tantamcunt to a death sentence,

Hovever, as lir Justice Negarry now preposes o visit Ocean and Rabi
Islands in October, we are cptimistic that it could well be 4pril before
the second case gets under way.

I am not overly worried ebout sy posgible cross-examination by the
pleintiffs’ comnsel on uetters which tock place on Geean Islend in 1931
2s I dake it that they would be prevented Trom cross~examining me on points
which had not been brought vp in the exsminatior=in~chief. 1In any case
most of my evidence cn the Weill adjivdicetion ard itg gaqmel vould of
necessity be merely hearsay, ae I wez awsy from Ocean Iglard st the time,
and the rest very possibly preciuded from Jdisclosure by vivrtve of the
Official Secrete Act.

Un “he 1247 phesphate land negotiations on Rabi I know but 1itiley
as I was on Tarews in charge of the Gilbert and Ellice Islands Colony at
the time and such mabtters were dealt with by the Western Pacifie Bigh
Commigsicon in Suve end did not come within my purview, I appreciate,
howevers that in view of the somewhst free-ranging character of the first
cage as develeoped by the plajntiffs' counsel you mey feel it desirable
%o be foreammed ageinst poesible eventuslities when the second comes to
be heard.

You will be glad to leern thet ry wife's asthma contirves %o improve
despite an afitack of flu following the totel cessation of her daily maine
tenance doses of cortisune. This is due to her favomrable response to
Becotide, after a dismppointing negative reaction to Intal.

Yours sincerely,



